
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Rm., 5387 Mary Lake Rd., Town of Westport
July 10, 2018 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brian 
Malich, Tim Black

MINUTES

1 June 12, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT

OLD BUSINESS

1 Discuss and Take Action on a Certified Survey Map and Rezone, 
Kalscheuer, 5511 Easy Street, Town of Westport

NEW BUSINESS

1 Initial Consultation, Request to Rezone from County R-1 to Village R-1 to 
Construct Shed, Wallner, 4996 Gilkeson Road, Town of Westport

2 Conceptual Discussion, Annexation of Moeller and School District 
Properties, Woodland Drive, Town of Westport

ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the 
meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, 
Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to 
accommodate each request.

1 of 39



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be 
taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 8/14/2018 6:00:00 PM.

2 of 39



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road 
June 12, 2018 6:00 PM 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Acting Chair McGowan called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Present:, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brain Malich, Tim Black  
Absent: Ken Sipsma 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Brandon & Tammy Andries, 
Marjorie Ziegler, Steve Hellenbrand, Melanie Hass, Bill Dunlop, Dennis Steinkraus, Jim & 
Shirley Buckmaster, Jim Welsh, Steven Kalscheuer, Jerry Tierney, Bill and Jean Gilding, Bob 
Carlson, Charles Baynk, Sherry Schrank, Joe & Maureen Williams, Ann Scott, Rachael 
Holloway, Roy Wolter, Jacalyn Schultz. 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 May 15, 2018 

Motion Black, second Grosskopf, to approve the minutes from May 15, 2018. Motion 
carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Certified Survey Map and 

Rezone, Kalscheuer, 5511 Easy Street, Town of Westport 
 
The public hearing was opened at 6:08 p.m. There were questions and answers by the 
members and applicant. No on from the audience wished to speak. The hearing was 
closed at 6:10 p.m. 
 
Motion Bruskewitz, second by Grosskopf, to postpone action till revised CSM filed 
with staff as recommended by the Town Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 

 

Brian Malich arrived at 6:12 p.m. 
 

2 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Certified Survey Map and 
Rezone, Barger, 5711 River Road, Town of Westport 
 

3 of 39



The public hearing was opened at 6:12 p.m. and closed at 6:14 p.m. with no 
comments from the public. 
 
Motion Grosskopf, second by Bruskewitz, to recommend approval of the CSM and 
rezone from A-1Ex to Conservancy and ER-1 to the Village and Town Boards with 
the conditions and restrictions recommended by the Town Attorney including no 
further land division, no structures on the conservancy lot, and connection of the 
current home to Town utilities should they ever become available. Motion carried.  
 

3 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Rezone Request by Purple Cow 
Organics/Wolter, 5935 County Highway K, Town of Westport 
 
The public hearing was opened at 6:18 p.m. Steve Hellenbrand asked questions about 
the future of the driveway to his property to the south. The hearing was closed at 6:22 
p.m. 
 
Motion Bruskewitz, second by Grosskopf to recommend approval of the rezone to 
Village C-1 to the Village and Town Boards with the conditions and restrictions 
recommended by the Town Attorney, which include no further land divisions, 
connection to utilities if they ever become available, restricted to the use proposed, 
using the current sign size and the size design presented, all lighting to comply with 
the Town Dark Skies code and preference indicated for sign lights being off from 10 
p.m. to 5 a.m., confirmation that the parking meets Waunakee standards, allow a wire 
woven fence in the rear yard as shown by the applicant for a dog enclosure, and 
maintain design review over any further accessory building which may be constructed 
on site. Motion carried. 
 

4 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Request by Forward 
Development Group, LLC, for Preliminary Plat, Final plat, and GDP/SIP 
Approval for a Mixed Commercial & Residential Development, Southeast 
Corner of Woodland Drive and CTH Q 
 
Public hearing opened at 6:28 p.m. Closed at 6:30 p.m. No comments from the 
audience.  
 
Motion Malich, second by Black, to postpone action pending a recommendation from 
the Village Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 

5 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Site Plan and Conditional Use 
Permit for Hy-Vee, 57,000 square foot Grocery Store with Drive-thru Pharmacy, 
Coffee Shop and Convenience Store/Gas Station on Lot 1 of 
Proposed Woodland Crest Plat 
 
Public hearing opened at 6:32 p.m. Closed at 6:34 p.m. No comments from the 
audience. 
 

4 of 39



Motion Malich, second Black, to postpone action on this item pending a 
recommendation from the Village Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 

6 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Certified Survey Map, Rezone, 
Conditional Use Permit and Variance, Andries, Vacant Lot Adjacent to 5152 
River Road, Town of Westport 
 
Mr. McGowan opened the public hearing at 6:44 p.m. Jim Buckmaster, Jean Gilding, 
Sherry Schrank, and Ann Scott were given the opportunity to speak. The public 
hearing was closed at 6:57 p.m. 
 
Motion Grosskopf, second Bruskewitz, to postpone action on the CUP for the future 
shed. Motion carried. Motion Bruskewitz, second by Grosskopf, to recommend 
approval of the CSM, rezone to CR-5ac, and variance to allow a lot with no property 
abutting a public street (access easement as alternate), as recommended by the Town 
Plan Commission with the addition that the applicant work with staff on final location 
of building envelopes. Motion carried. 

 
ADJOURN 
Motion Grosskopf, second Bruskewitz, to adjourn the meeting at 7:04 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Tracy Meinholz, Joint Plan Commission Secretary 

5 of 39



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 07/10/2018 

ITEM: OLD BUSINESS

TITLE: Discuss and Take Action on a Certified Survey Map and Rezone, Kalscheuer, 5511 Easy 
Street, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: The public hearing for this item was held at the June 12 meeting. Action was 
postponed to allow applicant to make final changes to the CSM as suggested by staff. 

The Kalscheuers wish to create one more lot out of what was an 80 acre parcel to split off the 
farmstead.  A few years ago 2 lots were created on the northwestern edge of this property on soils 
that were rocky and not great for agriculture. Two homes are now located there. At the time the entire 
parcel was then restricted to no further development or splits. The location for this proposal is on the 
northeast portion of their property. As just a land division and rezone for the current farm building 
parcel from the agricultural lands, it is in compliance with the Comp Plan policies in this Rural 
Residential District, and is consistent with past practice.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: recommend approval of the CSM & Rezone to ER-1 to the Village and 
Town Boards conditioned upon restrictions for no further land division and other standard Town 
conditions.

ATTACHMENT(S): JPC and Town PC minutes, Revised CSM

6 of 39



4,793.81 Print Date: 7/5/2018

Kalscheuer CSM & Rezone

5543 Easy Street

SCALE: 1 = 399'

DISCLAIMER: The Town of Westport does not guarantee the accuracy of the material 
contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or misrepresentation of this 
information or its derivatives.

Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-4372

7 of 39



8 of 39



9 of 39



10 of 39



11 of 39



12 of 39



13 of 39



14 of 39



15 of 39



16 of 39



17 of 39



18 of 39



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 07/10/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Request to Rezone from County R-1 to Village R-1 to Construct Shed, 
Wallner, 4996 Gilkeson Road, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: Applicant wishes to build a 30 x 40 x 12 shed two feet taller than allowed under 
the County R-1 zoning, so would like to rezone to the same Village classification which actually allows 
a little taller out building.  We did ask the owner to discuss this with the neighbors to make sure it is 
ok.  Since we are being asked to rezone from a temporary classification to a permanent one, it is 
certainly consistent with the Comp Plan for this area, and we do not have any concerns except that 
we should maintain the County R-1 setbacks for consistency in the area. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action necessary 

ATTACHMENT(S): Initial proposal.

19 of 39



2,396.91 Print Date: 7/5/2018

Wallner Rezone

4996 Gilkeson Road

SCALE: 1 = 200'

DISCLAIMER: The Town of Westport does not guarantee the accuracy of the material 
contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or misrepresentation of this 
information or its derivatives.

Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-4372

20 of 39



21 of 39



22 of 39



23 of 39



24 of 39



25 of 39



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 07/10/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Conceptual Discussion, Annexation of Moeller and School District Properties, Woodland 
Drive, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: For discussion purposes only. No action is required at this time.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action necessary. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Moeller and Waunakee School District Restriction agreements.

26 of 39



Print Date: 7/5/2018

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the accuracy of the material contained here in 
and is not responsible for any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Village of Waunakee GIS

897 10,766.50

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

27 of 39



RESTRICTION AGREEMENT
MOELLER PROPERTY

ilililiilililiil1tiltilil|tit8s06Bg2
Tx:8698268

WHEREAS, James E. Moeller (the o'Owner") is the record
rt¿t- Â-----.. ^4¿L^ --^-^#r, ,¡^-^-:L^l ;^ E-LiLi+ r\ offo^hprl hcrefn
[lLlç wwlt(ir ul urt' PruPçr tJ Llt ùvf luv\¡ lrr !^rrrurr ¡ \ oL&svrrvs

(the "Property"), which Property is located on Woodland Drive,

west of CTH Q in the Town of V/esþort, Dane County,

Wisconsin; and,

WHEREAS, the Owner has petitioned the Town of
Westport (the "Town") and the Village of Waunakee (the

"Village") for a rezoning of the Property, with a conditional use

permit ("CUP"), to allow a single-family residence with
outbuilding to be placed on the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Town and the Village have approved the

rezone and the CUP, subject to the Owner executing this

Restriction Agreement (the "Agreement"); and,

WHEREAS, the Town and the Village have agreed upon

the jurisdiction of the Property based on recommendations from

uuriour appropriate committees and commissions, and the Owner

agrees with this jurisdictional transition; and,

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to place these certain restrictions on the Property to bind the

Owner and those who may acquire title hereafter'

NOV/, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration as hereby mutually acknowledged,

and in consideration of the mutual benefits passing to, from and among the owner, those who may

hereafter purchase said land, the Village anã the Town, this Agreement is entered into between and

among thã O*n.r, the Village and the Town, and these parties agree as follows:

1, The property shall remain in the Town until such time as a substantially sized abutting

property ,outh of Woodland Drive, similarly shaped as today (not being a small newly

created lot or property remnant), and not already in the Village is annexed to the

Viliage, at whichtimê the Property, upon a recommendation for annexation by the

Wauriakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee, shall also be annexed to the Víllage.

Land divisior¡5 of uny size shall not be approved so as to "buffer" or "shield" the

property from annexation as stipulated in this Agreement. The Village and Town may

also acóomplish this by boundary agreement which the Owner shall not dispute.

2. The Owner agrees to negotiate with the Village in good faith regarding any easements

that may be rieeded oveithe Property for utilities or other public pu{poses as parcels

abutting the Property are developed.

3. The Property must connect to the Village's sewet and water system at the then Owner's

cost and without challenge if:

KR.ISTI CHLEÜOWSKI
DA¡l¡E COUNTY

Þt^Ìë?Eñ.rLs¡ë I Ël( Lrr L)ÈË,D5

DOCUMENT #
51858S2

Asl23/20L6 12!36 pM
TranE. Fee!
Exempt #:

Rec. Fee: SO.OO
pãge¡: 9

THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA

Village Clerk
Village of Waunakee
500 W. Main Street
Waunakee, WI 53597

0809- l 81 -86s0-0

28 of 39



4,

5

6.

7

a. Sewer and water services aro extended to the lot lines of the Property from
abutting properties that develop to the South or East of the Property and are readily
available to serve the Property;

L r.'ìo.'ol^-*onf n*La¡ +Lo^ o oi--lo fortilv h^r-o o-'l oll^ttrorl 6^^Ãco^rr' "ooo iav, vwYw¡vPurwul vg¡rv¡ tt¡q¡ g ù¡r¡ólw rq¡¡¡¡J ¡¡v¡¡¡w qrru ø¡¡vvvwu 4vwwùùvrJ uùvù ¡ù

placed on the Property; or

e. The well and septic systoms currently serving the residence on the Property
require replacement.

The Owner may have a stable and raise horses on the Property. However, the Owner
may not operate a business on the Property relating to the riding, housing, stabling,
training, or caring of horses.

The terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the undersigned, their heirs,
successors, and assigns, and shall be recorded in the offrce of the Register of Deeds for
Dane County, Wisconsin to be construed as covenant nrnning with the land.

This Agreement may be amended or terminated by the mutual agreement of the parties

or their respective successors, assigns or heirs.

If this Agreement is terminated, then the Property shall be subject to the restrictions and

requirements of the ZoningDistrict by which the lands are designated at the time of
termination and the additional restrictions and requirements provided by this Agreement
shall be without any further effect.

The restrictions provided for herein shall be enforceable at law or equity against any
party who has or acquires an interest in the Property subject to the restriction by the
following parties who are named as grantees, þromisees and beneficiaries with
enforcement rights:

The Viltage Government of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin,
provided that the Property is under the jurisdiction of a zoning ordinance of said
Village at the time the enforcement action is commenced.

The Town Government of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin,
provided that the Property is within the governmental jurisdiction of said Town
and/or the Property is subject to a boundary agreement to which the Town is a
party úthe time the enforcement action is commenced.

c. The Owner of record of the Property which is located within the district subject
to the régulations of the zoning ordinance.

8

a,

b.

2

29 of 39



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the party below has hereunder set his hand and seal this 3'd day of
August,2AI5.

t wlìlllt

E. Moeller

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this 3rd day of August, 2015, James E. Moeller, to me known to be
the person who executed the foregoing instrument and that they executed the same.

lllll

Print
Notary of
My commission expiresl

Y

7þ
fft I tt)

a^
14'igt,

J

30 of 39



Attest:
Thomas G. Wilson, Attorney/
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this jü0", of August, 2015,the above-named John A. Van

Dinter, Town Chair, and Thomas G. V/ilson, Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer, of the

Town of 'Westport, known to me to be the persons and offltcers who executed the foregoing instrument

and acknowledged that they executed the same as such officers by the Town's authority.

Print

TOWN OF WESTPORT

T't - -,-DY:

A. Van Dinter,

otary S

',:I".

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My cómmission expires: -S&{16-

x

VILLAGE \ry

Chris , Village President

Attest:
Village lerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COLTNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this-ãl day of August, 2015, the above-named Chris Zellner,

Village of Waunakee Village President, and Julee Helt, Village of Waunakee Village Clerk, known to

me to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they

executed the same as such officers by the Village's

By

4

Þrrnlrc
commrsslon

31 of 39



This instrument drafted by:
Thomas G. V/ilson
Town Attorney/Admin istrator
Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

5

32 of 39



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description

LOT 1 CSM 11771 C572t121&123-5t24t2006FtKtA LOTS I &2 CSM 11755F|KA
LOT 1 CSM 11748 CS72l53&55-4l27l2006FlKlA LOTS 1 &2 CSM 11747

cs72/48&52-4t27t2006 DESCR AS SEC 18-8-9 PRT NW1/4NE1/4 (11.97 ACRES)

33 of 39



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
wILLTAMSoN dunvevrnc co., rNc.

IO4 A WEST MA¡N STREET I¡'AUNAKEE WISCONSTN 53597
JIi/c, ND l/4, sEciloil 18, T 8- t{, R 9 E,

rovlN oF uEg[ggE!-, , DÀNE,- cout{Tï, wtscoflstN,

PREPARED FNR'

îTNCNfSIA LUIHERAN CHJrcH

'OO4 
AUINN DR,

YAUNAKEE III 53597

N 00,41, E
50,00,

,fâRtl6s ¡re rg,ucgt'i,rdÐ, Ttl 'ftt5 MIßTfii LINE ÍF
THE NE 

'/1 
IF SECITW 

'8_A_9, 
AS PEß YT.S U]T PLâNS,

CIINSTRUCIIIíN PRqJECT Mt, sss6-Ar-061 DA\EÙ VeA^&

SECîIøN LINE¡ S A9.96,!7. E E64S,ee.

E -?f,ær4grrrr¡r_: NE CORNER

.s t7' E sEcfIDN !8-8-e
_ I,,ANE CINNTY CODPIT

/v
E

52c"
a0o"

222,75
447,67

Lor 3JSJ{No,
,t7t7

N 89'36't7' V Ê60,00,
Løf 3 r,EH t{ô, tì717

LEGENTù

N 
'/1 

CORNER
SECIIIN t8-8-9
ÐAI€ CAIJNTY CTNRIL
N ãEO, 3t t. 02
E 797,799 46

F
È
a4

Þ

Ë
B
È

=
Ë

òa
s
I

ID

rt
6
G'
u,

Èt

sN
t¡

ñ
\1.

Ê.t

lÈ
H*
*

NOTE:

¡T]Ttr
ÏHIS PARCEL TS SU'Jæ| ¡A ANY ANI' ALL
E/¡Sf¡G rrs âNt AGREEttENfs, ß6dF.rÐ, ANn

lÁv,çftoßItÊû

SCALE t' = 2(N)'

IO0' 300. 400,

lIh3.s parcea * -u.r"l.ct,ed to
chureh re].ated uses uncter the
appllcable zonlng code.

. E FT]UNÐ 3,/4. REEAR
(E É FOWI, ALUNINUN CAP ¡II]NUMENT IN CINCRETE

NOÍE;
Sewer and wqtar eervLce are requlred
to the parcsl' upon âny further dev-
êlopment anð the Vfllage of Waunakee
shaLl recelve ¡eimbureement for
those extensLone at, that tlme.

DOCUMENT NQ. t{lqÊ oq7
cERTTFTED sunvEy uan uo. I [77 I
vor,ulrr_7:f,rncus1¿t-, Iia a IL1,

theet 1 of, 3 06rY- 71 - 1

H ,qPËá * tt.97 ¡|CRES- 4R,ff , à$ sa F[

'147. o'

lv*q

&rÅ

L -t

E
L4TJ

t,tl,

È ¿uru

ayar

,m¡sË

"cli
:/Et¿ -

:
H

J
\$

$
.$
i\i
Ë$

o
E=
cDoo!
=.na¡ -95o
o.9
oh
ãä *
g qb
ït.9 o(l)*CL
.g -.'=> o_õ
HE8
E;EÑEõ
a+ |
e b.g
óç q
>9ä

2"

34 of 39



t.

U

d

*

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
WILLIAMSON SURVEYING CO,, INC.

IO4 A WEST MAIN STREET WAUNAKEE 'il'ISCO
{w- 1/4, -Ng l/4, SECTIoN l_g_, T _8_ il, R q

ÍOÍùN ôF Í{ESTPORT DANE couÌ{TY, TY¡SC

ÞEÊCRIPTTON:

À parcel of land Iocateil ln the Nl¡¡ 4 of the I 4 ofI T8N, RgE,
J.cularly

Town of Wês tport, Dâne
follows:

County lÍf-sconein being norepart des crl.bêd aa

AII of Lots 1 and 2 of CertLfÍedl SurveNo. 4187950, recordeil Ln Volume Z2 of
on pages 77, 78 and 79.

y Map No, 11755, Document
Dane County Certffled Surveys

SUNVEYOR' g CFRTTFICAIPE

I, Ronald E. Wlllla¡naon, Regl_Eterad Lancl Surveyor, hereby certffythat.ln_full. compliance v¡fth the p,rovisions of-chåpter 236.34 t{ls_
ggnsl1 statutes, the subdfvlsion iegulatlons of oaäe county anð bythe dfrectlon of the owne¡ lÍsted .below, r have surveye,il rtivtdett -
and mappeil the property described above and that thls cerltfiedsurvey map is a correct representatl-on thereof.

vttlI Surveylng Co. Inc.
E. VÍllllamsonby

D;¡rn-UilâL *q^ ho 6 î.
f 't

Prèalilent

of!NEB'rg çqRalFX,qÀTÞ

Às os¡ner, The sough vllÊconsrn DlstrLct of the r.utheran curch-MissourÍ
Synod hsrçby asrtlfy that they cåúeed the land dlescribed on Ehle
cert{fled s}lvey ¡nep to bõ aurveyed. dlvtdted and qnapped ag represented
on tho c€rt,tfiod Bufvây ¡¡ìa!r, 1Íhay aleo certlfy that thls cerLlf,ied.
Êurr,tÈy rrt4Þ Ís rogutretl by S.75.17(11(a) Danê county coate of oEdLnancês
ts,be submlbtod to tha Dauo Cou¡rty Zonlng ancl Land Regulation Co¡n-
mLi:tea for apBroval,

ÌùITNESS the hand and seal of eaLtl owneï on ütte /!í,friiay2006. \
of l/r*

ve
The South litlscons l-n Dl Lct of,

sßÀ[E oF vfrscoNslN)
DANE" COUNTY)

ss The Luthêra¡i Church-Miseourí Synod

Perqgnalty cnae beforo
lþilÍIîfriM, Itfupo uo
ffif

ma thil ltô u;u
me known to be a

ot-l'lM--,
r€prsselrùabJ,vg

2006 the named
of The South

The T,utheran ehurch-ltLssourl- Synod an¿l acknow-
ledged that he executedl the foregoJ.ng Instqument as such represent-
aÈlve of said The South Wls consln District of The Church-
Missouri Synod and by its authoriÈy.

SeaI
ãng, aounty. llrBconsln

I{y comrnf sslon expJ.res
Sheet 2 of 3

I
N

$

å$

È$

oE}q)o
o-c
= att'õe
€o
g).9
Þ6
.ÞE -g ob
8.9 tn(l)* Ci.q-.=
> Q- .f,
HE5
9øõOEõ
ln*,
oXo
óçq>.9 ä'

35 of 39



noñÂt D E.

U

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
WILLIAMSON SURVEYING ,GO., I

IO4 A WEST MAIN STREET UIAUNAKEE WISCO

-ry l/4, NE 114, sEcTloN J-g-, T B.N, R q

roeu OF ,}fË$rpoa,r , _ pÀNE . GOUNTy, lylg

App¡ovod for
thlg /r¡* day

¡¡ex VLllage Board, ViJ.l age of Wauankee ono 2006.

T0lltl gO¡no,REsObUl¡,IONr

ReBolved that. thf.s certlf
tr¡ts !l'þ. ôay

led It map ts hereby approveil forrecording of 2006.

Resotution N". Õ6*Þ,ï* tor

Refer_to butrtung Eita information contaLned in the Dane countySoil Survey-

Approved for recordlng Count,y
=-oa

Zonlng and Land Regulation
Commlttee aotlon

ve

20 06 aL , e'.'l IcertïT{ãã-

J.

DOCUMENT NO. LI I\å OC\?
Reglster of Deecls

CERTIFIÐD SURVEY MAP No. I I 7 z I__.---

sheet 3 of 3

I
N

N

ñ

o)E¡('rooc=(,
o-95o
$-9
:0)
,ÞE -
e äE
9.9;
E=.9
2 o.õ
!Ëõ
OFÉø(U
'"c 0)
ølfl:

oxõ
Þ -'E

sõ F

36 of 39



RESTRICTION AGREEMENT
(Waunakee Communíty School District,

V/oodland Dr'. 
'West of CTH Q, JPA)

IVHËREAS, the'Waunakee Community School District
(the "Owner"), is the record title Owner of the propefty

described at Exhibit B attached, located on TVoodland Dr. West

of CTH Q in the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin
(hereinafter called the "Property"); and,

LIEREAS, the Owner has petitioned the Town of
'W'estport (the "Town") and Village of Waunakee (the

"Villãge") for a rezoning to allow a school on the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Town and the Village have approved of
this rezone subject to the conditions and restdctions contained

iu the Resolution attached hereto as EXIIIBIT A; and,

ililililililIiltililililtilt8903278
Tx:8695837

KRT5TI C¡.ILEBOWSKI
DANË COUNTY

REGISTER OF ÞEET}S

DOCIJME¡UT #
5183716

09/r4l¡O15 2330 PM
Trans. Fee:
Exerìrpt #:

Rec. Fee! 30.OO
Pâge6! 33

Return to:
Thomas G. Wilson
Towl¡ Attorney/Administrator
5387 Mary Lake Road
Waunakee, WI53597

Parcel Identification No' s.

0s0q- t Sooo -

WI-IËREAS, the Town and the Village have agreed upon

the jurisdiction of the Property based on recommendations from

various appropriate committees and commissions, and the

Owner agrees with this jurisdictional transition; and,

\4/IIEREAS, the Owner desires to place these certain

restrictions on the Property to bind the Owner and those who may acquire title hereafter,

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration as hertby mutually acknowledged,

and in consideration of the mutual benefits passing to, from and among the Owner, those who may

hereaftel purchase said lancl, the Village and the Town, this Agreement is entered into between and

among thå Owner, the Village and the Town, and these parties agree as follows:

l. The Property shall remain in the Town until such time as a substantially sized abutting

property roúth of Woodland Ddve, similarly shaped as today (not being a small newly

cr.eated lot or: property remnant), and not already in the Village is annexed to the

Village, at which time the Property, upon a recommendation for annexation by the

Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee, shall also be annexed to the Village.

Land divisiotrs of any size shall not be approved so as to "buffer" or "shield" the

Property from annexation as stipulated in this agreement. The Village and Town may

also accomplish this by boundary agreement which Owner shall not dispute.

2. The terrns and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the undersigned, their heirs,

successors, and assigns, and shall be recorded in the office of the Register ofDeeds for

Dane County,'Wiscõnsin to be construed as covenant running with the land.

3. This Agreement may be amended or terminated by the mutual a$eement of the parties

or their respective successors, assigns or heirs.

3t
F:\MyFiles\wp6dara\RES'IRICI'lON ACIìEEMENTS\Waunatee School District CUP Restriction.wpd

0?15151615 
- I

37 of 39



4.

5

If this Agreemont is terminated, then the Property shall be subject to the reshictions and

requirements of the ZoningDistrict by which the lands are designated at the time of
termination and the additional restrictions and requirements provided by this Agreement

shall be without any further effect.

The restrictions provided for herein shall be enforceable at law or equity against any

party who has or acquires an interest in the land subject to the restriction by the

iollówing parties who are named as grantees, promisees and beneficiaries with

enforcement rights:

a. The Village Government of the Village of 'Waunakee, Dane County, \iVisconsin,

provided that th" lands are under the jurisdiction of a zoning ordinance if said

Villlage at the time the enforcement action is commenced.

b. The To'dn Government of the Town of Wesþort, Dane County, Wisconsin,

provided that the lands are within the governmental jurisdiction of said Town

and/or the lands are subject to a boundary agreement to which the Town is a

party at the time the enforcement astion is commenced.

c. The Owner of record of any land which is located within the district subject to

the regulations of the zoning ordinance.

S parties below have he¡e[nder set theirhands and seals this

Owner: \ryAUNAKEE COMMUMTY
s IN

day of U

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me tnis Jdd ay ot At l-l*si ,ZO
Guttenberg, School Súperintendent

lf, P eeey Hi I l -B reuni g,

Board of President

Superintendent

to me known to be the Person
the same as such officers

DISTRICT

By:
Peggy

Attest:
Randy

School Board President and
who executed the foregoing
may by school's authoritY

Randy
instrument and acknowledged that they

My

,TARY L PfEIL
llohrY Publlc

Strto ol ltll¡consln

F:\MyFiles\rvp6d0rB\RESTRtClrION AGREEMENTS\IJVûun¡kee school,Qistrict cuP Restriction.wpd

oTrsrirots ¿

of

38 of 39



I

TOWN OF WESTPORT 
^

/r,*B
J A. Van Dinter
Town Chair

€n'tn^o¡-4 rl

John A. V
Treasurer,
foregoing
authority.

Atüest:
Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Admini strator/Clerk'Treasurer

STATE OF TVISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this L|*¿uy of Å ,, o ,,*þ ,zALfl,the above-named

an Dinter, Town Chair, andThomas G. Wih6¿ Íown Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-
of the Town of Westport, known to me to be the persons and officers who executed the

instrument and acknowledged that they executed same as such officers by the Town's

Notary Public, S tate of
My commission ex

VILLAGE AKEE

Chris Iage President

Attest:
Julee Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this A4 aay

Chris Zellner, Village President and Julee Helt,

By:

to me

to be the persons and sfficers who executed the

executed the same as such offîcers by the Village's

This instrument drafted by:
Thomas G. Wilson
Town Attomey/Administrator
Town of 'Westport

5387 Mary Lake Road
'Waunakee, M 53597

Fr\MyFiles\wp6data\RESTRICTION AG REEMENTS\Waun¡kee School

07 r5 15 r 615

State of
My commission

Fc¡a'"t"tt

!isnict 
CUP Resriction.wPd

39 of 39


	Agenda
	June 12, 2018
	Discuss and Take Action on a Certified Survey Map and Rezone, Kalscheuer, 5511 Easy Street, Town of Westport
	Initial Consultation, Request to Rezone from County R-1 to Village R-1 to Construct Shed, Wallner, 4996 Gilkeson Road, Town of Westport
	Conceptual Discussion, Annexation of Moeller and School District Properties, Woodland Drive, Town of Westport

